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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soch@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 1:50 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAUto (admin-d@lkkauto.com); Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com); Mei
Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@lkkauto.com)

Cc: Ivy Yong; Phoebe Xie; motor@hockwah.com.sg

Subject: FW: Claims ref no. (P) COMPG19001612 TP CLAIM_SGB1537T & SLD7952T_DOA:
04/09/2019

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey recuest
(Note: Survey vehicle only)

Kindly contact us if you are nct able to make it

*** NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims rel no. as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports
/ Survey Reports.

Thank you

Date saificati
Warn egaro
Paulir 1

ERGO insurance

5 Tem: Hallevar
Singap 1985
Do - 1918

pauline - h& argo.ct

WWW e 150

ERGO fthe D f €2 d In more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Eu Asia

|[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

|

iTha information contained in (his emall communication 15 confivential You shouls only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
|commercialize the information if you are aulherized to deo so. I you are not the (1lended recipient of this emall communication, please notify the sender by
replying to the email and destroy any electranic or paper copy of his message

Any views expressed i this email cormunication are [hose of the individual sender ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid, does not represent, warrant or guarantee
that the integrity of this communication nas been mainained or tnat the commurication is free of errors, virus or interference.

|ERGO Insurance Pte Lid. asserts cop,righl in respect Lo this emal including #0y altachment. Mo part may be reproduced by any process or for any
|purpose without prior written permiissio

in}l £

u privileged. I you are not the intended rec
should = Lurn gmall and delete thi
By ope & that ERGQ Insurance Pie

nol pe




From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd [mailto:motor@hockwah.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 12:37 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); Ivy Yong; Phoebe Xie; Pauline Soh
Subject: RE: Claims ref no. () COMPG19001612 TP CLAIM SGB1537T & SLD7952T_DOA: 04/09/2019

Dear Pauline

We would like to appoint LEK to survey above mentio ‘hicle.
Please revert on liabllity for above m
Thank you.

Best Regards
Anysia Foo
Senior Claims Aclvic o

Hock Wah Motor Worksho » Pre Ltd

Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4 | #01-20i 010/2012 2014 | Singapore 489977

Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 643 L | Web=ut A hocl 1. "OM.SE

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) < i SE>

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd - >; lvy Yong <ivy vong@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie
<phoche.xie@er >; Pauline Soh < 3| 1.SE>

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMPG19001612 TP CLAIM_SGB1537T & SLD7952T_DOA: 04/09/2019
Dear Anysia,

Please refer to our list of surveyors

1 | AIS | Automaobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 | IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 | JPK I Knights Pte Ltd ]
5 | LBS L.B.S ﬁ\t-.‘-O Consultants Fie Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid o
7 PS Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX VIAX Inspection Seryiees Pre hd

10 | QRM Quantum R .T--.[.mu;u:u-. at (S Ple Lid

11| AA Appraisal Associate

Date = 'assificat



ERGI' Insurance |

5 Ter 2k Bouleval |
Sings: 2038985

DID- 12 6829 9168¢

padline soh@ergo.cc

ERGC

ERGI one of the . . {in more than 30 countnes and concentrates
on E 2 and Asia

Ww'w 1. COM.5Q

Discia This messa 3 priviieg=d If you are not the intended recipient, you
shaui | 1 disclose, dist & sor o coturn @mall and delete this message
By ar 1 any attachi e and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will
nat b iz for any los i

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Lic/ [ h

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 11:23 AM
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Subject: TP CLAIM SGB1537T & SLD7952T DOA: 04/09/2019

Dear sir/madan

Attached herew i/ o clis S report th fm oLt vour insured SLD7952T.
Please make neco oo, o ntwith Bi ork op.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Anysia Foo

Senior Claims Ac v iso

Hock Wah Motor Workshe » Pre Lid

Blk 3011 Bedok North Aven e 4 | #01-'008/, /20 /2014 | Singapore 489977
Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 121 | Wah.i #.hoclwah.com.sg



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regNo:1s3507198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
5 Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 038985 Singapore 408933

Attn: Date: 12 Sep 2019

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No  : SLD7952T

TP Vehicle No : SGB1537T Accident Date : 04/09/2019
Make : TOYOTA CAMRY Assignment Date : 09/09/2019
Date of Inspection  : 10/09/2019 Est. Duration of Repair : 4 days
Inspection At : HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 4,704.81
Revised Amount :S§ 2,974.47
Check Items (Estimated) :S% 0.00
Total :S% 2,974.47
Lump Sum Repair :S§

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value :S%
COE / PARF Rebate :S$
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair :S$

Remarks

( ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( X ) Other comments : Survey on WP



MSUL1E117351 ' Su *United Pie Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME 2019 17.08
SUBMITTED BY. Ten Wae Kaong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims procass

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver

3, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasaenatior yitholdir f matarial facts may allow insurance companies o
epudiate palicy liability
4. The issue and acceplance af this Form by insurance companies 15 not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. Trus report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Racords Management Centre astanlished by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee. be made availaole upon applic d parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this rapor at the centre and (o copies of the report being made avallable

by intares

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 05/09/2019 17:08

Date Of Accident 04/09/2019 17:50

Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION BETWEEN KAKI BUKIT VIEW & KAKI BUKIT AVE3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SGB1537T

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner EVERISE WAREHOUSING & TRANSPORTATION (PTE) LTD
Co Reg No 198404045D

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-93880009

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-67435811

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model VIOS 1.5EM

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NG

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Caverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Paolicy NO

Palicy Number S118V13874/VPE/R02
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LEOW GIM TECK (LIAO JINZHU)
NRIC No S7430920H

Date Of Birth 29/09/1974

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 20/12/1996

Driving Experience 22 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-93880009
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-93880009

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drniver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Drniver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 232B SUMANG LANE #17-383
SINGAPORE

82232
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME HELEN TAN
GENDER FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

SLD7952T

PRIVATE CAR
SIEU CHIK LENG
S7777759H

Page 2 of 13



No. Of Passenge} (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

3
NAME:

GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER

UNKNOWN
MALE

UNKNOWN
FEMALE

Page 30of 13
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 045D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGB1537T
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5EM
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2005

Engine No.: INZX346788
Chassis No.: MRO53HY4204164012
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,143.00
Original Registration Date: 13 Dec 2005

First Registration Date: 13 Dec 2005
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $13,358.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Nov 2025

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $56,583.00

COE Rebate Amount: $35,191.00

Total Rebate Amount: $35,191.00

Page 1 of 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Sep 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 10-Sep-19
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HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

BLK 3011 BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E

BEDOK. NORTH AVE 4.

#01-2008'10/12 SINGAPORE 489977

TEL : 6441 5655 FAX : 6441 53556243 8121

ROC No 200104141D  GST Reg. No, 20-0104141-D

L/g ﬂngJ/
)—}LI_) Z&‘)A{MN‘7“‘
| 1a/9/19

ESTIMATE BILL

IO : 198404045D
EVERISE WAREHOUSING & TPTN PTE LTD Number :  EBODODS265
NO 9 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2 Date : 06/09/2019
03-02 GORDON WAREHOUSE BLDG Case No : ADOOOT0O6ST
SINGAPORE 417842 Vehicle No : SGBI3S37T
TEL: +65 6743 5811 FAN : +65 6743 4671 Chassis: MRO53HY4204164012
P Year of Mfr 2005
VITIN 97355288 Simon Tan Policy No
Model : IOYOTA VIOS 1.5EM
Term:
Sn DESCRIPTION QTY | U PRICE | DISC | AMOUNT
I [BOOTLID 7 1.0 58090 25 435.68 | X
2 |BooTLIDLOCK 17 1.0 69.80| 25 52.35 X
3 [BOOTLID EMBLEM /Z#A L 1.0 27220| 25 57.90 +
4 [REAR FENDER INNER AIR DUSTRH ¥ ~1 1.0 10754 25 80.66 [X
5 |BOOTLID RUBBER 17 1.0 6980 25 5235 X
6 |END PANEL n2/! 619.,0 1.0 78980 25 592.35
7 |END PANEL TOP GARNISH 71 7 1.0 98.70| 25 74.03 PX
8 |TAIL LAMP RH 0 At 1.0 189.57| 25 142,18 |—
9 |TAIL LAMP CLIP 1A 4.0 18.90| 25 56.70 X
10 [TAIL LAMP PANELRH 7= 1.0 25 X
11 |REAR BUMPER o 306/ 1.0 _A8S70| 25 366.53
12 |REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH 1.0 70.70| 25 53.03 Jﬁ
13 |[REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH 4/ 34-50 20 636 25 115.05 | (P
List Pri e Parts Sub Total 2,078.81
14 |REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER RH -/(. 1.0 158.00 0 158.00 [ 5
15 |REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER L f’l 1.0 158.00 0 158.00 [X
16 |REVERSE SENSOR S 1.0 280.00 0 280.00 ) j
17 |REAR NUMBER PLATE A 1.0 30.00 0 30.00 |
18 |REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER A N 1.0 30.00 0 30.00 HJQ
19 |REAR FENDER RH - REPAIR /X 1.0
20 [SPARE TYRE PANEL - REPAIR /L ¢ 1.0
21 |REAR CHASSIS RH - REPAIR N vt & 1.0
22 |REAR CHASSIS LH - REPAIR A 7T O~ 1.0
Special Nett Price - Parts Sub Total 656.00
Parts Total 2,734.81
23 |LABOUR TO REMOVE & REFIT NECESSARY PARTS 1.0 800.00 0 6 Op 800.00
24 |SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS 1.0 800.00 0 oo 800.00
25 |ANTI-RUST COATING 1.0 180.00 0 Ko 180.00
26 |WIRING 1.0 40.00 0 22  40.00
27 |TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR 1.0 150.00 0 Cro 15000
LKK runo L,cnsunanls Réﬁpgm.l\Sub Totalw 1,970.00
the R of the following
ke alter spray paintin
| PTEEREGEik R R R s
E.&O.E. e HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD
m'm,‘;‘. yed 8 = I )’/? ?-)
1 | 9 lk{'-f L
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE | AUTHORISED SIGNATURE 7 (7 )- ¢V
Page | of 2 21 ){
* N = [tem not subjected to GST Issued by : Anysia



HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

BLK 1011 BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E

BEDOK. NORTH AVE 4,

#(11-2008 1012 SINGAPORE 489977

TEL : 6441 5655 FAX : 6441 53556243 812|

RO.C No 200104141D  GST Ree. No, 20-0104141-D

TO : 198404045D

ESTIMATE BILL

EVERISE WAREHOUSING & TPIN PTE LTD Number : EBO0O0OO3265

NO O KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2 Date : 06092019

03-02 GORDON WAREFHOUSE BLDG Case No : ADOOOTORST

SINGAPORE 417842 Vehicle No : SGBI13371

TEL : +65 6743 5811 FAX : <65 6743 4671 Chassis: MROS3HY4204164012

PH Year of Mfr 2005

VTN 0 97355288 Simon Tan Policy No
Model : TOYOTA VIOS |.5EM

Term:

Sn DESCRIPTION QTY U PRICE DISC AMOUNT

40k 34

SINGAPORE DOLLARS : FIVE THOUSAND THIRTY-FOUR AND CENTS Less Excess 0.00

FIFTEEN ONLY SUBTOTAL 4.704.81
GST 7.00% 329.34
TOTAL 5.034.15

Date of accident : 04/09/2019 05:50 PM. Place : JUNCTION BETWEEN KAKI BUKIT VIEW & KAKI BUKIT AVE 3

E.&O. E. HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

Page 2 of 2
* N = [tem not subjected to GST

Issued by : Anysia



Merimen

e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
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CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
03 Oct 2015 09 'Sen 2019 $$2,100.00 $$2,100.00 Pending for Survey
Main 12:16 00:00 _’ Y Report
Edit Reg | Edit Ad) Ret | Ecit Estmates e Bt cancel Case |

Claim Details

Main )

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

\[Cr

ted by adjuster]

Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main i
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. . |04/09/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SGB1537T Date of Loss: [164 Months and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
cim Tye:_|TP o
Vehicle Reg.
Policy No.
No. SLD7952T .
(Insured): (Claimant):
Excess:
Renairer: Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd (Bedok) Blk 3011, Bedok Industrial Park E,, #01-2008/2010/2012, 489977 Bedok - Tel: 6441
) 5655
e, ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6829 9199
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 18/09/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mail for this case.

view All |  Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE
Priority Type

View All I Search TasksJ Create New Task I Complete I
Assigned By Completed On Created On

Due Date Handler Done?

No results.

Task Group Subject
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Claim Documents

*SGB1537T
[SLD7952T]
TP
Sep 4 2019 12:00AM

Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno198s07128r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/EGI19015911/UYD3E2

Date: 03/10/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SGB1537T Insured Vehicle No : SLD7952T
Date of Loss: 04/09/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGB1537T
Make & Model: TOYOTA VIOS, 1.5 E (M) Engine No: 1NZX346788
Reg. Date: 13/12/2005 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: MR053HY4204164012
Colour: White Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 1497 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIM SURV
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/45 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/45 R16
Front Left Side: HIFLY 5 mm Rear Left Side: HIFLY 5 mm
Front Right Side: HIFLY 5 mm Rear Right Side: HIFLY 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS ) Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 2,734.78 1,272.83 1,461.95 53.46
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,970.00 1,400.00 570.00 28.93
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 4,704.78 2,672.83 2,031.95 43.19
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,100.00
(S$) 4,704.78 2,100.00 2,604.78 55.36
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 329.33 147.00 182.33 55.36
Nett Amount (S$) 5,034.11 2,247.00 2,787.11 55.36
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 09/09/2019
Date Inspected: 10/09/2019 Inspected At: Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Lid
(Bedok)
Blk 3011, Bedok Industrial Park E,,
#01-2008/2010/2012
Singapore 489977
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

https:Kfsingapore.merimen.conv‘claimsfindcx.cfm?fuscbox=MTRadjuster&ﬁlseaction=g.-. 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Oct 2019)

iPans: 143 TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 E (M) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

‘Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGB1537T)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
| numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

i_Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *BOOTLID Repair 580.90FL *-FL
2 1 *BOOTLID LOCK Not Necessary 69.80FL “-FL
3 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM Necessary 77.20FL *68.50 FL
“ 1 *REAR FENDER INNER AIR DUST RH Not Necessary 107.54 FL *FL
5 1 *BOOTLID RUBBER Not Necessary 69.80 FL *-FL
6 1 *END PANEL Dented / Bent 789.80FL *619.10FL
7 1 *END PANEL TOP GARNISH Not Necessary 98.70FL *FL
8 1 *TAIL LAMP RH Cracked 189.57FL *189.57FL
9 4 *TAIL LAMP CLIP Not Necessary 75.60 FL *-FL
10 1 *TAIL LAMP PANEL RH (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
11 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 488.70FL  *306.10FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH No such part 70.70FL “FL
13 1 ‘F:EQ)R BUMPER RETAINER RH Bent (1Pcs Only) 153.40FL *36.50FL

(2
14 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER RH Deformed / Warped 158.00FS *158.00FS
15 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER LH Not Necessary 168.00FS *-FS
16 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 280.00FS *200.00FS
17 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Not Necessary 30.00FS *FS
18 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER Not Necessary 30.00FS *-FS
19 1 *REAR FENDER RH (NPA) Repair 0.00FS *-FS
2 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL (NPA) Repair 0.00FS *FS
21 1 *REAR CHASSIS RH (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FS *-FS
22 1 *REAR CHASSIS LH (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc

Sub Total (S$)  3,427.71 1,577.77

- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S$) 692.93 304.94

Total Parts (S$)  2,734.78 1,272.83

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:f/singapore.merimen.conﬂclaims!index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjustcr&fuscaction=g... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer’'s Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR TO REMOVE & REFIT NECESSARY PARTS New 800.00 600.00

2 SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS New 800.00 700.00

3 ANTI-RUST COATING New 180.00 30.00

4 WIRING New 40.00 20.00

5 TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR New 150.00 50.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,970.00 1,400.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019



